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History of Spring City, Utah  
 
The town of Spring City, Utah, is a National Register Historic District. It was added to the 
register in 1980 to "document the techniques of Mormon town planning in Utah." 
 
Spring City was originally settled in March 1852 by James Allred. The town was first known as 
Canal Creek, then Allred Settlement, then Little Denmark and then Spring Town. At the time of 
incorporation in 1870, the name Spring City was selected. 
 
The town still conforms to the original plan for Mormon settlements developed by Joseph 
Smith: 1.06 acres for each home with room for a barn and outbuildings (however, many lots are 
smaller). Joseph Smith founder of The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints (also known as 
LDS or Mormon Church) was murdered in Illinois, but his successor, Brigham Young, continued 
the planning as Mormon towns sprung up in Utah and other parts of the West.  
 
James and Elizabeth Allred arrived in Salt Lake City in October 1851. James spoke in the 
October General Conference of the church. He and Elizabeth then moved 120 miles south to 
Manti, then the only settlement in Sanpete County. Their son, James T. S. Allred, was already 
settled in Manti. 
 
In March of 1852, James moved 17 miles north to land along Canal Creek. Indian troubles began 
almost immediately. The Ute Indians under Chief Walker had invited Brigham Young to send 
settlers to the Sanpete area, but soon the Sanpitch Indians began raiding their settlements and 
livestock. In December 1853, all the settlers moved to Manti for protection including the Danish 
families sent by Brigham Young to strengthen the little settlement. Because Manti was getting 
crowded, in February 1854, James Allred and his group settled land seven miles north of Manti 
along Pine Creek. They built a fort and named it Fort Ephraim. In 1859, the settlers began to 
return to Little Denmark. James and Elizabeth Allred returned in 1860. 
 
Indian troubles continued during the 1860s and town progress was at a temporary standstill. 
Treaties were signed with the Indians and most of the difficulties ended. By 1870, the 
population was 623. On February 11, 1870, Spring Town was officially incorporated as Spring 
City by authority of the Utah Territorial Legislature. James Anderson Allred, a nephew of James 
and Elizabeth, was elected Spring City's first mayor. He served as mayor until 1877. Reddick 
Allred, a son of Isaac and nephew of James, served on the first town council. 
 
Much of the time and effort on the historical research which was required before Spring City 
could receive the special designation "National Historical District" was completed by Tom 
Carter, Ph.D., then of the Utah State Historical Society. He stated, "Spring City is one of the best 
remaining examples of the Mormon village in Utah." He further said that Spring City represents 
the "pattern of Mormon exploration and settlement in the West and the particular agriculture 
practices which accompanied village living." 
 
Today Spring City has a population of approximately 9000. 
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1. 

The Spring City School was built following the 
transition from Mormon Church supported 
schools to public education. This building is one 
of the outstanding examples of public school 
architecture in Utah. It is one of only three 
remaining public buildings in Spring City. 
 

The building is rectangular with a hipped roof. 
Steeped gables on the side facades balance the 
steeped parapet of the front façade. The most 
prominent architectural elements are the 
pattern brick details around the door and 
window openings at the cornices. The roof for 
the projecting, round arch entrance canopy with 

recessed doors makes a second floor balcony, with the door to the balcony also recessed behind a 
segmental brick arch. Round arch windows in the steeped parapet break the eave line on either side of 
the entrance bay. A small bell tower, framed by two corbelled and patterned brick chimneys, tops the 
façade. 

_________________________________________________________________ 

2.  
This stone dwelling is an outstanding example of 
an early Spring City architectural style, very 
characteristic of the period. The style is known 
as classic Greek revival Vernacular. It is easily 
identified by the symmetry of the façade. This 
particular example is known as a five bay 
dwelling composed of a door with two windows 
on either side, evenly spaced. The inset paneled 
front door faces west and would only have been 
used for the most formal occasions, such as a 
funeral. 
 

The house is constructed of local, delicately 
colored, oolite limestone. The beautifully cut 

ÓÔÏÎÅÓ ÁÒÅ ÐÕÔ ÔÏÇÅÔÈÅÒ ×ÉÔÈÏÕÔ ÍÏÒÔÁÒȢ *ÅÎÓ Ȱ2ÏÃËȱ 3ÏÒÅÎÓÅÎ ×ÁÓ ÈÉÒÅÄ ÔÏ ÂÕÉÌÄ ÔÈÅ ÈÏÕÓÅȢ (Å ÕÓÅÄ ÎÏ 
scaffolding; instead, he placed the cut stones on his shoulder and climbed a latter. 
  
4ÈÅ ÎÏÒÔÈ ÐÏÒÃÈ ÉÓ ÏÎÅ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ÆÅ× ÒÅÍÁÉÎÉÎÇ ÅØÁÍÐÌÅÓ ÏÆ ȰÎÏÔÃÈÅÄȱ ÐÏÒÃÈÅÓ ÃÏÍÍÏÎ ÔÏ ÐÉÏÎÅÅÒ ÈÏÍÅÓ 
of this era. At the time the home was built there was a matching notched porch on the south side, 
another example of the importance of symmetry. The house was built by a prominent pioneer, Reddick 
.Ȣ !ÌÌÒÅÄȟ ÓÏÎ ÏÆ )ÓÁÁÃ !ÌÌÒÅÄȟ ÎÅÐÈÅ× ÏÆ *ÁÍÅÓȢ 2ÅÄÄÉÃË !ÌÌÒÅÄȭÓ ÒÏÌÅ ÉÎ ÓÁÖÉÎÇ ÔÈÅ -ÁÒÔÉÎ (ÁÎÄÃÁÒÔ 
Company and its involvement in the Black Hawk War is well documented. The home was authentically 
restored in 1996 by a great niece of Reddick Allred, Sara Allred Watson. 
 
 

Photo by BillyO -  2010 

Spring City Public School  
45 South 100 East 
Construction Date: 1899 

Reddick Allred House  
115 South 100 East 
#ÏÎÓÔÒÕÃÔÉÏÎ ÄÁÔÅȡ ÅÁÒÌÙ ρψχπȭÓ 

Photo by BillyO -  2010 
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3.  

This house is historically significant because it is 
an outstanding example of early 20th century 
architecture in Spring City. It is one of the most 
distinctive pattern dwellings in town.  Freeman 
Allred was a surveyor who claimed that Spring 
City was not laid out to true compass points. 
Consequently, Allred built his house to face what 
he believed to be true compass directions. While 
this local legend might be apocryphal; this is 
indeed the only early house in Spring City, which 
ÓÉÔÓ ÄÉÁÇÏÎÁÌÌÙ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ ÌÏÔȢ &ÒÅÅÍÁÎ !ÌÌÒÅÄȭÓ ÈÏÕÓÅ 
replaced an earlier log house owned by Matilda 
Park Allred. 
 

)Î ρψχπ ÔÈÅ ÄÅÅÄ ×ÅÎÔ ÔÏ )ÓÓÁÃ !ÌÌÒÅÄȢ (Å ËÅÐÔ ÔÈÅ ÈÏÕÓÅ ÔÈÒÏÕÇÈ ÔÈÅ ρψωπȭÓȢ &ÒÅÅÍÁÎ !ÌÌÒÅÄ ÂÏÕÇÈÔ ÉÔ ÉÎ 
1900 for $88. In 1911 he sold it to Elenora Allred for no money. 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

4. 
This building is historically significant for its 
role in the early ecclesiastical organization of 
Spring City. The building was constructed as a 
place for receiving tithing, storing ward records 
and holding meetings for the Church of Jesus 
Christ of Latter-day Saints (LDS or Mormon 
Church). In later years, seminary classes were 
conducted there. 
 

A large granary, cellar and barn were originally 
located directly north of this building to house 
produce received by the church as tithe, as well 
as a good portion of Relief Society wheat. In the 
ρωσπȭÓȟ ÔÈÅ ÂÕÉÌÄÉÎÇ ×ÁÓ ÒÅÍÏÄÅÌÅÄ ÔÏ ÐÒÏÖÉÄÅ Á 

canning room and a hot and cold water sysÔÅÍȢ .ÏÔÅȡ 2ÅÌÉÅÆ 3ÏÃÉÅÔÙ ÉÓ ÔÈÅ ×ÏÍÅÎȭÓ ÁÕØÉÌÉÁÒÙ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ,$3 
Church.  
 

This building is also historically significant because the plan represents the first deliberate effort by the 
LDS Church in Salt Lake City to direct architectural design of local buildings and to standardize 
appearance. Five others were also built in Sanpete County with the same plan. 
 

The east one-half of the lot was deeded in 1870 to James Slater. In 1883, it was sold to Neils Madsen for 
ΑχπȢ )Î ρψψσ ÉÔ ×ÁÓ ÄÅÅÄÅÄ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ 3ÐÒÉÎÇ #ÉÔÙ %ÃÃÌÅÓÉÁÓÔÉÃÁÌ 7ÁÒÄ ÆÏÒ ΑςφπȢ 4ÈÅ "ÉÓÈÏÐȭÓ ÓÔÏÒÅÈÏÕÓÅ ×ÁÓ 
built in 1905.   
 
 

Freeman Allred House  
121 East Center 
Construction date: early 1912 

BÉÓÈÏÐȭÓ 3ÔÏÒÅÈÏÕÓÅ ÁÎÄ 4ÉÔÈÉÎÇ 9ÁÒÄ 
95 East Center 
Construction Date: 1905 

Photo by BillyO -  2012 

Photo by BillyO -  2012 

Photo by BillyO -  2010 



5 

 

Orson Hyde Home 
209 South Main 
Construction Date: About 1865 

Mary Ann Pollard House  
93 East 300 South 
Construction Date: About 1881 

5. 
Orson Hyde was one of the twelve apostles of 
the LDS Mormon Church. He was sent to direct 
the colonization of Sanpete County in 1858. 
Hyde stayed first in Manti and then moved to 
Spring City in 1860. The actual building date 
was after April 25, 1863. On that day Brigham 
Young and a party from Salt Lake City visited 
(ÙÄÅ ÉÎ ÈÉÓ ȰÌÏÇ ÈÏÕÓÅȢȱ Hyde served as 
president of the Sanpete Stake until his death 
in 1878. (Note: a Stake is similar to a diocese). 
Hyde was also an Indian Agent and was elected 
to the Spring City Council. 
 

4ÈÅ ÒÏÃË ÈÏÍÅ ÓÅÒÖÅÄ ÁÓ (ÙÄÅȭÓ ÏÆÆÉÃÉÁÌ 
resident and housed Mary Ann Price Hyde, one of six wives. 
 

In 1870 the lot was sold to Mary Ann Price Hyde. In 1889, it was sold to Julia Hyde for $500. 
 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 

6. 

*ÁÍÅÓ !ÎÄÅÒÓÏÎ !ÌÌÒÅÄȟ 3ÐÒÉÎÇ #ÉÔÙȭÓ ÆÉÒÓÔ 
mayor and longtime Mormon Bishop, built this 
house for his third wife, Mary Ann Pollard. His 
other two wives lived on Block 17, lot 2. See 
#18 and #25. 
 
The lot was deeded in 1870 to Stephen Parkis. 
In 1881, James A. Allred bought the lot for 
$130 and then deeded it to Mary Ann Pollard 
Allred in 1886. James Allen Allred probably 
built the house soon after the 1881 purchase 
date.  
 
The house is architecturally signigicant, as a 

good example, even though altered, of vernacular building in Spring City. It is historically important 
because it represents the housing requirements inherent in polugamy. Most polygamists in Spring City 
maintained seperaste households for their multiple wives. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Information for this tour was obtained from the following sources: Utah State Historical Society, Historic Preservation Research 
Office, Structure/Site Information Form prepared by Tom Carter, Life Under the Horseshoe: A History of Spring City by Kaye C. 
Watson, Christie Bunnell, Cynthia Allred, Nedra Allred, Uarda Blackham, Craig Paulsen and Dan Vincent, and James and Elizabeth 
Allred by Linda Allred Steele - Edited by Alice Allred Pottmyer - Photos by Bill Olson. 
Note: This Allred Tour of Spring City, Utah, is a "work in progress." If you know of any other Allred locations or other additions, 
please contact, Alice Allred Pottmyer, 703/536-2398, 5540 N. 32nd St., Arlington, VA 22207-1535, or PottmyerA@aol.com. 

Photo by BillyO -  2010 

Photo by BillyO -  2010 
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Osral Allred House  
40 East 300 South 
Construction Date: About 1901 

Reuben Warren Allred Sr, House  
415 South Main Street 
Construction Date: 1864 

7.  

The estate of Lauritz Larsen was settled in 
1897. Lot 3 block 9 was divided in three equal 
parts between his widow, Minnie M. Larsen, 
and the two sons, Lauritz O. and Albert E. 
Larsen. 
 

Albert by 1900 had purchased the other 
parcels and owned the entire lot. Albert sold 
the west part of the lot, including the old 
Larsen house, to a Janis Anderson in 1900. In 
1901, Albert sold the east part to John Bunnell 
for $150. Bunnell divided the lot in 1910 and 
sold it to Fergus Johnson for $900. John Bunnell 
built the house in the 1901-1910 period. 

 

The house is important as an example of late 19th Century architecture and as a 20th Century 
continuation of an older house. The house was extensively remodeled in 1970. Basically the original 
design was a one-and-a-half story gable façade ÈÏÕÓÅ ÉÎ Á Ȱ4ȱ ÓÈÁÐÅȢ /ÓÒÁÌ !ÌÌÒÅÄȟ ÁÒÔÉÓÔ ÁÎÄ 3ÎÏ× 
College professor is the owner. 
 
_________________________________________________________________ 
 

8.  
This house, though severely altered, is one of 
the oldest in Spring City and remains one of the 
ÐÒÉÎÃÉÐÁÌ Ȱ!ÌÌÒÅÄȱ ÈÏÕÓÅÓ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ ÓÏÕÔÈ ×ÁÒÄ ÏÆ 
the town. Reuben Warren Allred, Sr., was born 
in 1815 in Bedford County, Tennessee, the 
sixth child of James and Elizabeth Warren 
Allred. Reuben held the lot until the ρψωπȭÓ 
when it was purchased by Isaac Behunnin. 
Warren AÌÌÒÅÄȟ ÏÎÅ ÏÆ 2ÅÕÂÅÎȭÓ sons, bought 
the house and remodeled it and added the 
brick portion in 1909.  
 

Reuben Allred came to Utah in 1849 after living 
through the Mormon troubles in Missouri and 

Illinois. In 1853, the family moved to Manti and then after a short stay in Fort Ephraim, they moved to 
Spring City. From 1855 to 1860, Reuben Allred was Mormon Bishop of Fort Ephraim, having been driven 
from Spring City by Indians. In 1861, he returned to Spring City and lived in this stone residence until his 
death in 1884. The older section of this house faced north and was a three-opening rectangular house 
with a central partition. An outside staircase reached the upstairs loft. 
 

Tessie and Carl Pyper purchased the home in 1975 and altered it severely. The north door was blocked 
and the exterior was plastered. A summer kitchen originally was directly behind the house to the south. 
It was moved when the brick portion was added. A large garage was built on the east side. 

Photo by BillyO -  2010 

Photo by BillyO -  2010 
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Reuben W. Allred Jr, House 
475 South Main 
Construction Date: About 1870 

James Tillman Sanford Allred House  
96 East 400 South 
Construction Date: Log Section 1864 with 1919 siding, frame addition 1962 

9.  
This house is architecturally important for an 
understanding of the history of Spring City. A 
prominent resident, Reuben W. Allred, Jr, built 
it. This new design replaced an older, less 
fashionable adobe house. This building allows 
a view of changing architectural tastes and 
helps point to ÔÈÅ ρψψπȭÓ Ás the time when 
Spring City was emerging from the earliest 
pioneer level of development. 
 
Reuben W. Allred Jr. held the lot from the 
ρψφπȭÓ ÔÏ ρωππȢ 2ÅÕÂÅÎ *ÒȢ ×ÁÓ Á ÆÁÒÍÅÒ ÁÎÄ 
son of Reuben Warren Allred, one of Spring 
#ÉÔÙȭÓ first settlers. Reuben Jr. served on the 

city council and was town marshal. 
 
 
_________________________________________________________________ 
 

10. 
This house is important as an early log house 
and also as an exÁÍÐÌÅ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ȰÁÄÄÉÔÉÖÅȱ 
quality inherent in Spring City housing. 
Residents, since the very first days, have been 
will ing to alter, add to, and subtract from their 
houses in a vast number of ways. 
 
James T. 3Ȣ !ÌÌÒÅÄȟ ÏÎÅ ÏÆ 3ÐÒÉÎÇ #ÉÔÙȭÓ earliest 
settlers, built the log house. Allred received 
the deed in 1870. James Tillman Sanford 
Allred was born in 1825 in Bedford County, 
Tennessee. He was the 10th child of James and 
Elizabeth Warren Allred. The family joined the 
Mormon Church in 1832 and moved to Clay 

County, Missouri, in 1835 and to Caldwell County, Missouri, in 1836. By 1839, the family resided in 
Nauvoo, Illinois. James T.S. began the trek west in 1846. He was diverted to California as a member of 
the Mormon Battalion. In July 1847, James T.S. arrived in Salt Lake City. He was later called by Brigham 
Young to settle Sanpete County. In 1849, James T.S. operated a saw mil l in Manti. In 1852, he went with 
his father to occupy the Spring City site. Indians drove them from Spring City and they resided in Fort 
Ephraim until 1866. James T. S. was also a LDS missionary to the Indians in Southern Utah and Las 
Vegas. He was an Indian interpreter.  
 
The oldest part of this house was built of sawed logs. Clapboard siding obscured this fact after 1919. A 
frame section was added in 1962 and then plastered. Aluminum siding was added. 
 

Photo by BillyO -  2010 

Photo by BillyO -  2010 
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Edward F. Allred House  
450 South 100 East 
Construction Date: About 1890 

Allred -Jenson House 
415 South 100 East 
Construction Date: 1878 and 1886. Brick addition in 1915 

11. 
This house is significant as an indication of 
Spring City rÅÓÉÄÅÎÔÓȭ ×ÉÌÌÉÎÇÎÅÓÓ ÔÏ ÁÃÃÅÐÔ 
new house designs. These designs were 
gleaned from the popular printed book and 
not from traditional sources.  
 

James Allred, the patriarch of Spring City, first 
settled on this loÔ ÁÓ ÔÈÅ ÔÏ×ÎȭÓ ÆÉÒÓÔ ÓÅÔÔÌÅÒ and 
received the deed in ρψχπȢ *ÁÍÅÓ !ÌÌÒÅÄȭÓ 
original house once stood just to the south of 
this structure. Edward F. Allred, a grandson of 
James and son of James T. S. Allred, later 
acquired this lot and built the rock house. 
Edward bought the lot in 1888 for $125 and 

probably built the house soon after. This house, though constructed of the local oolite limestone, reflects 
a nonlocal house design. The dwelling has a front projecting gabled room flanked by wings both to the 
north and south, a typical house pattern book arrangement. 
 

This home received some renovation to the inside during tÈÅ ÅÁÒÌÙ ρωψπȭÓȢ !ÄÄÉÔÉÏÎÓ ÈÁÖÅ been made to 
the outside. The Berry family owns the house. 
 
_________________________________________________________________ 
 

12. 
Wiley P. Allred, the seventh child of James and 
Elizabeth Allred was born in 1818. Joseph 
Smith set him apart as a medical doctor. Wiley 
Allred practiced medicine in Spring City using 
a number of different herbs for treatments. 
Interviews with local residents reveal that 
dances were often held in this house. Wiley 
moved to Fountain Green and then to Emery 
County.  
 

The 1870 deed went to Frederick Wall. In 
1875, Wall sold it to Andrew J. Allred for $160. 
Andrew Allred then sold both lots 2 and 3 to 
Wiley Allred in 1878 for $500. Ole Olsen 

bought it and lot 2 in 1886 for $1000. He immediately sold it to Harrison Fungate for $1400. Fugate sold 
it in 1888 to George L. Hyde. It was purchased in 1894 by James R. Watson.  
 

Wiley Allred most certainly built the original part of this house in the years immediately after 1878.  
 

This house is a three-opening, symmetrical ÆÁëÁÄÅ ȰÈÁÌÌ ÁÎÄ ÐÁÒÌÏÒȱ Ä×ÅÌÌÉÎÇȢ )Ô ÉÓ ÏÎÅ ÁÎÄ Á half stories 
high with a stone foundation and a frame bay window added on the north side. This bay window was 
probably added at the same ÔÉÍÅ ÁÓ ÔÈÅ ÂÒÉÃË ÒÅÁÒ Ȱ,ȱ ×ÁÓ ÁÄÄÅÄȢ 

Photo by BillyO -  2010 

Photo by BillyO -  2010 


